
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RATLIFF STADIUM CONCESSIONS 

AGREEMENT [BG-Q] 
 
DATE: August 19, 2008 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Attached is the proposed Ratliff Stadium Concession Agreement for the period of 
August 19, 2008 through July 31, 2011. Minor changes have been incorporated into the 
new agreement, concerning the District representative.  
 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Agreement between ECISD 
and the Downtown Lions Club for the operation of Ratliff Stadium Concession stands. 

 
************************ 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools   Executive Director for 

District Operations 


